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From: Kingsbury, David

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 11:25 PM

To: Ici300a2@so-net.net.tw

Cc: Bae, Jinhee ; Luo, Apollo ; Romano, Amalia; Levy, Sarah

Subject: RE: inquire about adding (setting up) the offie of 3rd Vice-District Governor from District 300-A2

Dear District Governor Mei-Li Huang,
Please accept my sincere apology for the delayed response to the questions posed.

With respect to a 3rd vice district governor position, there is no provision in the International Constitution and By-Laws
or Board Policy Manual that prohibits the creation of such a position. However, a title of “third vice district governor” is
not recognized by Lions Clubs International.

The mandatory provision of the Standard District Constitution, Article VI, Section 1 provides

The officers of this district shall be the district governor, the immediate past district governor, the first and second
vice district governors, the region chairpersons (if the position is utilized during the district governor’s term), the zone
chairpersons and a cabinet secretary-treasurer or a cabinet secretary and a cabinet treasurer. Each such officer shall
be a member in good standing of a Lions club in good standing in the district.

Please note the officers listed in this section are the minimum officers required for a district cabinet. Should the district
add additional officers, such as a third vice district governor, they may through amendment of this section.

However, as the qualifications for the office of second vice district governor are provided in the International
Constitution and By-Laws, and as the position of third vice district governor is not recognized by LCI, service as a third
vice district governor cannot be considered a prerequisite to becoming a candidate for the office of second vice district
governor. The International By-Laws, Article IX, Section 6(c) provides

A candidate for the office of second vice district governor shall:

(1) Be an Active Member in good standing of a chartered Lions club in good standing in his/her single or sub-district.
(2) Secure the endorsement of his/her club or a majority of the clubs in his/ her single or sub-district.

(3) Have served or will have served at the time he/she takes office as second vice district governor:

(a) As president of a Lions club for a full term or major portion thereof, and a member of the board of directors of a
Lions club for no less than two (2) additional years; and

(b) As zone chairperson or region chairperson or cabinet secretary and/or treasurer for a full term or major portion
thereof.

(c) With none of the above being accomplished concurrently.

For avoidance of doubt, any Lion who meets the above criteria for the office of second vice district governor must
be permitted to contest for the office should they submit their intention to run for office to the district's nominating
committee.

A district cannot add the position of third vice district governor as a qualification for the office of second vice district
governor. The International By-Laws, Article IX, Section 5 further provides

Except for procedures which concern the time and manner of announcing intention to run for any international offices
and the vote required for candidacy endorsement, which may be determined by the respective single or multiple
district constitution and by-laws, no qualifications in addition to those set forth in the constitution may be required of
any candidate for any international office. Such procedures may not contain requirements which cannot be fully met in
each association year.

As you can see, only those qualifications provided for in the International Constitution and By-Laws is permitted.
Therefore, even if the district chooses to add the position of third vice district governor, it is not permissible to require a
candidate for the office of second vice district governor to first serve as the district’s third vice district governor, as this
would be an “additional requirement” explicitly prohibited by the International By-Laws.

| trust | have provided clarification in this matter, but if | can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
the Legal Division at your convenience.

Kindest regards,

David Kingsbury

General Counsel // CIPP-E

Legal Division Manager

2020.11-12 ¥iizH
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